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(b)(3) 50 USC + 3605

~ i

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 9:49 AM

To: J

Cc: L

Subject: (Uy RE: NRO request for NSA FOIA Consultation - NRO Case F09-0095-56 (Greenewald)
- - —EHNEHASSHEDAFOHO—

Classification: UNCLCASSIFIED/TFOR OFFICIAL USEONEY-

(U) Received. We will add it to the other case that we already have established for this request — case 66097.

From ] (b)(3)
Sent: eanesdav. Auaust 15 7017 G168 AM (b)(s) 50 USC 1 3605
To: j

Cc: FOIA (TART) :
Subject: NRO request for NSA FOIA Consultation - NRO Case F09-0095-56 (Greenewald) --- SREEASSIFEDAFOUO—

Classification: —SREEESSIFIED/7FOU0

Good morning!

(U) In the continuing processing of a FOIA request for Mr. John Greenewald

for NRO Memorandums of Understanding, the NRO has located another responsive document that
includes National Security Agency (NSA) equities. This document is being provided to you for
NSA review, treatment, and return to the NRO for our final release to the requester.

(U) The attached consultation package includes a memorandum signed by Stephen R. Glenn,
Acting Chief, NRO/IART, requesting this review. The attachment also includes a clean copy of
the subject document, for reference, and a copy of the document treated for NRO equities.

(U)Y If you have any questions about this request, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you.
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Classification:—eEESSTrTED/ 7 TOUD

Classification—SNETASSHHEDHFOR-SFFHCIAETUSE-ONLEY
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From:

Sent: Tuesdayv. October 232012 7:-52 AM

To: { } (b)(3)
Ce:

Subject: RE: TIER Action (New): 2012-04312, FOIA F12-0139 - Request for INITIAL REVIEW

(Greenwald) --—TOP-SECRETAGROFORN—

N

Classification: “F&P—SFe

Py L
EN // // L[\/! 7 NUD UKRKIN

Classified By:
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 25X1, 20621231, RRG dated July 2005

~CQHEQUOS Also, just a clarification. ...there are]  Hocuments divided into Directorate/Group reviews. Is
anyone reviewing the aggregate information of thDdocuments that will be given to the requestor for public (b)(3)
release?

Thanks!

From:[ ‘

Sent: Mondav. October 222012 4-:46 PM

T (b)(3)
Subject: FW: TIER Action (New): 2012-04312, FOIA F12-0139 - Request for INITIAL REVIEW (Greenwald) -—FoP—

—SECREFHHGANOFORN-

Classification: TP SEERFPF KA MNOEORM

Classified By:
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 25X1, 20621231, RRG dated July 2005

f#l;ﬂ@’/ H{j I'm currently reviewing these FOIA redaction documents and suggest the:j
T

oup have the chance to review (U) the Memorandum of Understanding Between The National
Reconnaissance Office and the Air Force Weather Agency on NRO Communications Information Technology
Support.....Thank you!

From \
Sent: Lwoovay; vewoTr 1o, zuiz 1222 P

uBject: TIER Action (New): 2012-04312, FOIA F12-0139 - Request for INITIAL REVIEW (Greenwald)

—FOP-SECRETHHIANOCHEORN—
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A new action has been created by that requires your attention.

Please select the following link to view this action 2012-04312, FOIA F12-0139 - Request for INITIAL
REVIEW (Greenwald)

Classification: FOP—SRERPBFAAFRANETORN—
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From: [ j

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 2:41 PM

To:

Cc: OIA (IART)

Subject: E: Clarification Please RE: TIER Action (Reply): 2012-04312 - FOIA F12-0139 - Request for
INITIAL REVIEW (Greenwald) --—OUNCLASSHHEDHSB0—

Classification: -NCEASSIFFRP—Fodc—

We still wanEjo redact E:\equities. The IART will coordinate with the other named government (b)(3)ss for
their equities. See various examples below for clarification. (b)(5)

® ‘ ‘Also MOU reference
number lis redacted. please exnlain? ‘

is redac (0)(3)
ed tEd"(b)(S)

@
LETplamr’ Also under Part (G), the renegotiation is redacted?

If these really are \:jrelated issues/equities please provide the IART with an explanation of the harm in release for
each instance in which information is marked for withhoiding.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. We're always here to help.

From4
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012} 2:08 PM

To
Cc:
Subject: Clarification Please RE: TIER Action (Reply): 2012-04312 - FOIA F12-0139 - Request for INITIAL REVIEW

(Greenwald) --——GNERASSHRERHFOUE-
Classification: —NcEFASSTFEFRP—~Fote—

HEOUOY Just clarifying your response in the TIER action 2012-04312. You are advising us to ignore the
guidance from the Review and Redaction Guide with regard to redacting names, signatures, phone numbers, job
titles, sub-offices., etc.? '

(U) We will comply, but just wanted clarification.
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[Tbj!j, (b)(3)

Response has
been replied to

Comments: 10/31/2012 13:39 -- (U) After review oﬂjﬂ;]treatment of the MOU's, the IART has
determined as redacted othe ies equities (i.e. USAF, DISA, NSA, NGA, and
NASA) in addition olg;kquities. Simply redacting other agencies signatures, phone
numbers, job titles, sub-offices, efc. is not considered adequate treatment.

(U) We request th re-review the MOU's in accordance with the original instructions.
Please only redact quities. The IART will coordinate with all agencies named, as well as,
if vou have anv GUﬁtionS, please do not hesitate to contact me. -- Submitted

Fromi (b)(3)
Sent. veurnesuay, UCoDer 31, 2012 139 PM

To\;

Subject: TIER Action (Reply): 2012-04312 - FOIA F12-0139 - Request for INITIAL REVIEW (Greenwald)

—EINCEASSHEDAOT6-

T l E R l MATICRAL RECCMMAISSANCE JFFICE

. (b)(3)
You have received a reply fro

Please select the following link to view this action 2012-04312 - FOIA F12-0139 - Request for INITIAL
REVIEW (Greenwald)

Classification: UNCEESSTEPIED 7 Fotc

Classification: RCEESSIFFRP /<~ Fote—
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From: \ \

Sent: Thursdav. November 01 20192 347 P

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Clarification Please RE: TIER Action (Reply): 2012-04312 - FOIA F12-0139 - Request for

INITIAL REVIEW (Greenwald) --—SHNSHEASSIHERHFOU0-

Classification: —ORCEASSTFIED/AFFoHo—

) Greetings! Just an FYI that the redaction edits are completed per your request, verified bD (b)(3)
and approved by D[:]Security Director. Heads-up some of the redactions were at the request of
the Program PSO due to Program Sensitivities. All Highlights reflect FOIA exemption B1 or B3. Revised
documents are located in the FOIA Response Folder. Thank you. ©

T I E R ‘ MATICNAL RECOMMAISEANCE JFFICE

You have received a reply from

Please select the following link to view this action 2012-04312 - FOIA F12-0139 - Request for IN ITIAL
REVIEW (Greenwald)

Classification: SNEEASSTFIFD//FOB—
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From:

Sent: [:idav Navemher 02 2012 1ﬁ52 PM

To:

Subject: W Greenwald FOIA --—BNGEASSHHESAFODE—

Classification : SNCLASSIEIEBAFato-

Forgot to cc Prepub

From; | (b)(3)
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 12:51 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Greenwald FOIA --- UNEHASSHHERHHOHUO—

Classification: REEFESSTFIEE~Foto—

I have a solution that will make it easier for you to highlight the document without having to print it out and manually
highlight. If you've left for the day, I'll be in touch on Tuesday (off Monday).

See directions below:

e Right-click on document->select “Open With”->select “Chose Default Program”->select “Browse”->select folder
“Acro Software”->open “CutePDF Pro”->select “CutePDF”

Once the document opens in CutePDF Pro follow these instructions for highlighting the document

e Click on the “Highlight” tool, then select the “Tool Lock On/Off” located in the tool bar, in order to continuously
highlight the document, otherwise, you’ll have to select the highlight tool for every redaction.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

From#
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2012 12:25 PM
To
Cc:
Subject: Greenwald FOIA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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b)(3
[:lwe are working on the Greenwald FOIA request (2012-04312), but are not able to highlight the PDF documents on (b)3)
the share drive. We can print the EPI MOU out and highlight the redactions manually, but we can’t do it online. In any
case, | can finish this up on Monday if you let me know how you want us to handle it.

{ know we are late. Sorryl)

Thanks.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIT IO/ 7TOU0

Classification: UNCLASSIEILL ./ /DOUS
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From: \ ]

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 9:46 AM

To:

Cc: FOIA (IART)

Subject: FYY: Please respond 1o T1ER Action (Reply): 2012-04312 - FOIA F12-0139 - Request for

INITIAL REVIEW (Greenwald) --- SNSEASSHHEBHSES-

FYI—this is another TIER action that we need a response to. We appreciate any assistance that you can give.

Thank you,

From
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 9:43 AM

To

Cc FOIA (IART)
Su T PIedse respond To TIER ACton (Reply): 2012-04317 - FOIA F12-0139 - Request for INITIAL REVIEW
(Greenwald) --- UNEEASSHEHEBHOHO—

Classification: NEEASSHIEB—FoHo—

Please see IART's comments from 1 NOV 2012, in TIER action 2012-04312. If you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.

From: ]

Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 9:36 AM J

T
Cc
Z5
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Subject: TIER Action (Reply): 2012-04312 - FOIA F12-0139 - Request for INITIAL REVIEW (Greenwald)

—BNCEASSHIEBHAOHO-

T l E R l MATICNAL RECOGMNASEAMCE JFFCE

You have received a reply from ]

Please select the following link to view this response 2012-04312 - FOIA F12-0139 - Request for INITIAL
REVIEW (Greenwald)

Classification: “EERSSFF IR/ ~Foto
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From: l;v

Sent: ednesday, December 05, 2012 10:58 AM

To: B | (b)(3)
Cc: FOIA (IART)

Subject: RE: TIER Action (Reply): 2012-04312 - FOIA F12-0139 - Request for INITIAL REVIEW

(Greenwald) --- SEGRETFHREETO-HSAYEY—

Classification: —SECRET/LREI—FC—D-Sm—F

Classified By:
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 20371231

(U) Please provide a status update for FOIA Case# 2012-04312. This TIER action is past due and would appreciate a
response as soon as possible. See TIER link below for further instructions.

If you have any questions, please call me.

i ) | (b)(3)

From

Sent: munuay, movemper 19, ZU1Z 3716 PM

Toi ~ 1SO-FOIA-Tracker

Subject: TIER Action (Reply): 2012-04312 - FOIA F12-0139 - Request for INITIAL REVIEW (Greenwald)

—SECRET/REETOHSATAYS EANTGBRINEGE—

You have received a reply fror{ j (b)(3,

Please select the following link to view this action 2012-04312 - FOIA F12-0139 - Request for INITIAL
REVIEW (Greenwald)
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